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Dear Ashley, 
 
Re: Submission of details pursuant to condition 2 (archaeological evaluation) on 
planning permission 6/2022/1705/HOUSE – The Old Vicarage Vineyards Road 
Northaw Potters Bar EN6 4NZ 
 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above application for discharge of condition. 
 
I can confirm that the applicant’s archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) 
meets the requirements of this office. 
 
I can advise partial discharge of condition 2, sufficient to allow the programme of 
archaeological investigation to go ahead.  
 
Condition 2 should not be discharged in full until all archaeological work has been 
completed in accordance with the WSI, an appropriate report of a satisfactory standard 
has been submitted, and provision has been made for further analysis and publication if 
required. 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or 
clarification. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Alison Tinniswood 
Senior Historic Environment Advisor, Hertfordshire LEADS 
Environmental Sustainability 
 

Hertfordshire LEADS provides Landscape, Ecology, Archaeology, Design and Sustainability 
support to planning departments in Hertfordshire. 

Ms Ashley Ransome 
Planning 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 

Sustainable Growth 
Executive Director: Patsy Dell 

Postal Point CHN 108 
Hertfordshire County Council 
County Hall, Pegs Lane 
HERTFORD  SG13 8DN 
 
Contact Alison Tinniswood 
Tel 01992 555276 
My ref P06/23/0171-1 
Your ref 6/2023/0171/COND 
E-mail: 
historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk 

 
Date: 29th March 2023 
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